

CITY OF MARATHON PUBLIC NOTICE

The FKAA has issued a Precautionary Boil Water Notice (PBWN) to all residents and businesses from Windley Key, MM90 to Key West, MM0 are impacted by this water outage. This precautionary notice will be in effect from the time water is restored, until Wednesday, March 15th at 5:00PM, unless otherwise advised by FKAA. During this time, the FKAA is conducting widespread sampling to ensure our drinking water remains safe. Again, this is a precautionary notice only. For more information on what a PBWN means to you, please visit the FKAA's website at www.fkaa.com/200/Water-Quality.